AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday December 7, 2023 — 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participanis who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www acic-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related medification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador Counly Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  hitps://us02web.zoom.us/|/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF250h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711 Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, November 2023

Ridership Analysis, October 2023

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, October 2023
Vehicle Maintenance Report, October 2023

Performance Report, October 2023

*Modivecare Revenue Billing spreadsheet 2023
Budget/Expenditure Report, October 2023

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

LN AWM

09. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only)
NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10.  Review, discuss and give direction to staff regarding budget line items additional funding request.
Budget #50200 Dial-A-Ride wages
Budget #53300 Vehicle Maintenance-Repair Parts

11, Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda ltems

12. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
November 2, 2023 - 11:02 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew- Board of Supervisors, Chairman
Steve McLean- City of Jackson, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad- City of Amador City

Richard Forster- Board of Supervisors

Absent:
John Plasse-Citizen at Large (Illness)
Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek (Family Illness)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Analyst/Recording Clerk

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Bragstad, seconded by Director Forster, and carried

to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster
Noes: None
Absent:  Plasse, Riordan

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-8):
#2. Ridership Analysis, September 2023: Director Bragstad commented she is happy to see

ridership up.

#3. Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, September 2023: Director Bragstad
asked what the cause was of the sudden increase in ridership in August. Chairman Crew noted
the colleges opened back up for the new year. Ms. Amarant agreed with Chairman Crew’s
comment.

#5. Performance Report, September 2023: Ms. Amarant noted she provided the board a
revised sheet as there was a problem with the formula in the original document.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman McLean, seconded by Director Forster, and
carried to approve the Consent Agenda with the revised Performance Report,

11/02/23

Amador Transit Minutes 1



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster
Noes: None
Absent  Plasse, Riordan

#9: AT General Manager Report (Informational Only):
e Review original and amended copies of AT’s Joint Powers Authority (IPA) document

with signed resolutions: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She noted the City of
Jackson was not included initially, amendments were made to include Jackson and
remove the Director of Public Works. Ms. Amarant clarified AT does have a JPA as
well as being considered a Special District, Chairman Crew noted Director Plasse was
the board member who requested to see this document, and as he is not present, if staff
could email this directly to him for reference.

* AT’s repair log of service truck maintenance issues: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report. Director Forster stated this vehicle seems to fit the criteria of “lemon Law”. Ms.
Amarant agreed and stated maintenance staff is still troubleshooting why the engine
light is still on and then will evaluate what to do next.

* Auction Results: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She noted there are no longer
any AT buses parked at the airport.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#10. Approve Monthly Claims List: Chairman Crew noted there is a revised list for review.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad, and carried
to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster
Noes: None

Absent: Plasse, Riordan

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

e Service vehicle update-continued

ADJOURNMENT:
At 11:13 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, December 7, 2023, at

9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685,

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 11/02/23



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

October
FY22/23 Service Days
21
Sacramento 235
Upcountry 383
Plymouth 364
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 527
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 560
lone 264
Dial-A-Ride 971
Logisticare 35
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,339
AV, DAILY 159
ADULT 994
SENIOR 399
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,720
YOUTH 156
Non-Revenue-PCA 70
Non-Revenue - Child 3
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 70
Wheelchair 129
Bicycles 18

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
§7 Day Passes Sold 6

Cash Fares $2,100.25

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 726
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 65
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 33
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 17
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 17
Mileage
Revenue miles 23,466

Non-Revenue miles 1,979



VC/EC A wiliep

EC/CT A mmtmn CC/LE Admmrm

LE/02 A mep

02/61 Ao et

Hdv

HYIN 934 AON

100 d3s

onv

anr

¥202/€20¢ dVv3A Jvosid

lISNVY1 Joaviny

0G4

0se'L

0S4°L

0sg'e

05.°2

0se'e

0s.'e

0SZ't

0S4y

0S¢'S

0G.'g

0S¢'9

0529

0Se'L

y

%6°T18+

veoz/€zoz
Ad wouy asuey) o

JaqopQ

o<V OHNUWZ0O0OWee n

€202 1290300

SISATVNY dIHSY3A



AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
October 2023

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 23/24

W MmO Z2 mwuwwn > T

MONTH = = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
January 2023 30 37 37 45 149
February 2023 29 31 39 42 141
March 2023 32 36 47 51 166
April 2023 43 60 41 65 209
May 2023 49 65 49 62 225
June 2023 43 45 65 65 218
July 2023 45 46 51 58 200
August 2023 56 69 79 90 294
September 2023 60 53 62 62 237
October 2023 61 53 62 59 235
Average Pass/day
Month of September2023 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.2 3.9

21

Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

JuL AUG SEP

=@=rFY 19/20

ocT NOV

=@==FY 20/21

DEC

=Y 21/22

JAN FEB

e=@==FY 22/23

== FY 23/24




06 6L

¢TT €71 ST vZT 0T 86

0
(=]
o
i

199010 M

FILLOHS HLNOWAld

AYLNNODdN

9 55 s

€0t
T¢T
8rL

RO

oor

009

008

0001

ooET



&8 UrGAGs
L LLOUes

© DLS§ IIGLIS0e Pedis v - g Ainr

0004 ve tjuow a13) Joy aBeajiy
— HA SNNIATH-NON
- Jobusssed-g
000 sebuey psod gegl
000 1604 {seb) coLe MNL
(TR T AT
75 Huow ey} Joy obeapiy
HA 3NNIAIH-NON
LUGRE' LS
e JoBuassed-g
£202/52/01 salnIes Ul yoeg €20z - 0L 000 ¥Xp 0S¥ SLOZ
8Ll slepdn wesBod £Z0Z - 0L 000 08892 {seB) zoL# MyL
SUDISSIWS Ue pajegsul pue sAfea YoJ Aney paoeday - pio4 93eT Losio S,uyeH
99958 001513
0ey) X
105 HIUOW @y Joj abieap
HA 3NNIATH-NON
Jabuassed-g
0a0 URQINGNS ASYD ¥
00°0 serser - (seB) LoL# WML
1802
Jaey vZigg Ad SHNOH
JALLYTINNND £zZIlgi0l Jo s SUIBY3 a1} IgEWOINY,
aEp ﬂ +w= (Aeag ) 510 AInp saurs paunopied 0g1$ Buipesoxg sqop sa3eQ VI | 5000, impenop0 | NOILAISIA S10HHAN

0} S0z A

£20Z ¥390.L00 40 YO 40} pouLIDyied SoUBUSIER]

WIOL




PIERLS  regRES T TS)o0 ple sBhjdeds! pagRjdey ™"
Sg0ep' 1§ . sped ncm.coam__ﬁmc_.._.m...,oEE uglss
£ _.,mn.g sbpog 8ADID) i UoISS|LusuB) MeN
..m.m.om b mumn pue Eouo._ mv_m._n ._mmL bmom_amm
Her0gys; . PRIBSUEBWEO Useq
000%
[X:T4 ol ay) Jof sfieaiy
— JoBusssed g “op-
000 NVAVHYD 39000 2102
0008 v-hd £20Z - 01 00 s (seb) coz# NVA
yTesels R4 muma _u:m L_Bo.h th.._.. ;
05288 - ' 8d9. Em oIpey: > M,
i -
£F09HS
ziel IUa By} 203 aBeap
. Jafuassed g ‘gl
0d0 NVAYHVD 39000 5162
EVONF  Palleisu eiBLeo yseq £20Z - 60 00'¢ Zu0'M {seB) Z0zZ# NVA
SRV BLOSSY . Rzelez00egy # Boiol] ‘Sai o 5
005818 - L_mth mmg Je mmvo chm_.u:m __momh ::Em
FLIGIS ho#omczou Hmou mémm Emémumm mwm
“.mm.mmﬁ.. ) h:mm__mwm sa) _mm%oo@ ¥
. ﬁ...o.m..r .vw momB F # 8 A eH: E _um ﬂm :o_m LusLR) Jajeeq-::
80yey - EmEmc__m vcm E_C:m@mww
06L8EY 5 8dO), pue o_ns Es z
0008 ¥Zg puow auy oy abesu
- Jefiusssed ¢ *pn-L
0ao NVAVEYD 3900 SL0Z
000 Tre'el (seB) L0zZ# NVA
%m«ﬂﬂw,_ M| PP velte Ad SUNOH
Ep 0 ,&%__ (Ae1s w1) gLz AInr s2u1s psutopiad 051% Burpseaxg sqop saeg HivdIy b EZIEI0R 40 BUBYD &} IRRWwoINy,
v gu0z Ane Joj 1900 £Z0Z ¥IFOLOO 0 Yluoy o pawy 104184 S2URUBUIEY V10L Uipeastagamcepo | NOILJINIS3T I13IHIA




9THZ0'es s &mw-; ipeulesEides” EmEmvS.s T TE g
geasls mvma mv_m._n ._mm: vcm uoy. mwm
C85ES0LE mwmmm_‘ 1, % ¢oo>:_ m._: cowv_omﬂ _um__mwwc_ mm._ﬁ m>:n_ _u:m ._mm“w _.smz
B0RIS - __.emﬁmn Ry .
054888 8D u_._m o_um._ >m.>> Z ._smc .um__mHmE
.&éwa_. 29891 L Av| u@%n:_s_umom_%m
w yé mmmm:# 8_9&_ g sselD: .n_m_;muc_a Ee,,.umom_%m_
£1'789%
631l ypuow auy Joy abes)y
oxr M Z-10buassey g
0L0% ajnq by souelesio auo paoeidoy £20Z - 0L uBp, |edrioN
00'0% vrind €20z -0l 0ao 130GE usuel ] p1o4-p 6102
€189 SENIL IANA €20z - 0} T4 ngor  (Seb) Foz# NVA
1500
1200 ¥ZIEZ A4 SHNOY
m_awm.__hﬁso 0 guoyy (fe19 uy) 510z AInp 92uys pawsopied og1L¢ Bupasoxg sqor sopeq UV | paiiiiotle th__uwwﬁw%mﬁw
ozog Amp | 02 €202 ¥IFOLI0 10 YILO 10} PalUIOHD SoUEUSUIEH TvIOL .




0008
FARNR Yjuop ey} Joj sbeaip
o, oM N-hmm:mmmmn_ 2
A [e5-10N
040 I0GE USUBL) paod-A 2207
0008 v €20Z - 0} 05T 086'6 (seB)coza NVA
1809 vZicz Ad SUNOH
Ieqogaq
g_waﬁm_oﬁsu 10 GOy (Ae1s u1) 510z AInp souts pauopisd g51.¢ Bujpesoxg sqor sazeq dVaR |, m__mwm%__ﬁ%%uo Mm_”hm.“_om MLMM%Mﬁ%me
ozoz Anp | 0 £20Z {39010 40 Lyuoy 10} pauilioyad soueuauIe vi0L




00703

I
88yl thuol sys 1oy efiealty
- OIM -1aBuassed
SeQ/pUgAy
0do BUUSIS Bj0A0 [ 7702
00°0% V-Ad €20z -0l 002 196’6 90Z# NYA
1500 . velee Ad SUNOH | ¢zp500;10 SU[BYS a1y oRBICYY,
INIVINKRND hwn_ﬂhuownu (Reag w) 510z AInp 2urs peuuiopad 0514 Buipeaaoxg sqop - 83jeQ YUIVdIY | sebupea NOLLIMS583a —
e || £20Z HAFOLIO JO UIUOW 10} peuLIopiod sauuRjuiEl TVi0L | FFRHeRo




[T

05°21% |

¥6¢ Ysuoy ays Joj abeappy
. DM |~3Buasseg ¢
se9fplgAy
d 0ao BuUEIg BI0AC) 2707

05218 lredal aun juol ) . )
a 4 gg0c - 0L 00’1 LIy 10Z# NVA

1S02
m>_w~m<._w_”_o_u_no ﬁnwn_sowuow Moo (Redo w) 610z AInp @oujs peuniopiad gg1¢ Buipasoxg sqop sajeq HIVdTN Mmmw._ww% SUlEYD 2a)) SnEWOITY,

zeoz Ainpe £202 ¥3FOLD0 JO Yuop 10} pawopag SoUBUSIUTRIN IVLOL | “oewero NOLLdR9$30 F19IHIA




BEBISRS V4918 | 268ZE9 SOI0AL]" Lomcmm xoz ' ﬁ__u.awom_aw.‘_;m:_ Bo_mlgmgmﬂ__mﬁ e 3...;-:§.owow mo_.;
9sizs  -|einpow Snid mojg -
S48/8 - [4enIl o pue mymxwmm Lm_ooo __o xon mc_._m.&w duine mc_‘_QO Lmaom
\G2z8s 7. LommEQEoo m>m__:a QoﬁEE_,q 58 Em_ooo pue. m¢m_‘mo< m.mw_
. mmswo.w_m Lmumm: UmumEE mm._uoo mco_mm_Em _u:m mc;m‘_-mu mc_mcm_ wommwg mo_ Al mcch
£7'6878 umoon EEE mxmB umom_amw_ :
$6'18v a|ges ._oumEEE ucm eo“mEB_m yag vmom_amm : ;
e Ipioa- mc_..so_m umm,_w;omh ucm EEw\ﬂm o_& uﬁm:om\m_ m:& Emcmwcoo 02 N mww_ A
00¥ess . seu Il Ja91g umom_amm . R RIS Nmow wo....
95288 - |wioyshs oY nm@m;o-m‘_ woc _ vmcmm_o L_Qm_:E:oow hmﬁ_c Lm\cu L_m ._ommm._nEou 02 mwx NNQN \.ow
0088118 soIn & Umom_%m : SRR _ - _ : Nmow 80"
0672888 Sd9 vcm OSE >m>> g4 _ch nm__mﬂmc_ . NNON - 60
. 080288 aEm_o mmo; L Ucm ._ommwano o?, umom_amm : .....N,mow. - mo.”
- 00vees - R/GLISTE Sau pAIg - T20Z- 0L
..Q.NNNW " lsausyeq xne ncm uiews vmom_amm_ . B ..NNoN or..
e T mvma men ‘sieas _mmca SI0)0l wxmﬁ me._ vmum_amm o T .......H_..NNON O
095558 fiquiesse _o_eaem flos opisuy Wy _mmEs umumamm S Y g
05808 S8 409S MY SR . £202-¢€0.
ereng _ mcmn_ ,._B_Em mEEoo o<>_._ & 02~ £
CEreen’ a
B4 4 S,
Q0GB cwEmom_am._ o":voE ym:mcxm _mmm_
”.wo(.%% . ..” :wocma _o._Eoo u:m_._ wi .__m;o u_§ mwm. |
86'€80$
Zrals H3a [eb 6'¢ £202- 0l
07814 Jojeipes paoseidey £Z0Z - 0L
A4 BPELY "Sq] 2 peppy £20Z -0l Ter'e ipuoHy o1 Joj abieayy
90'LL$ uBypesy wesq mo| paoeidoy €202 - 01
87°0c% ko|ind Ja|p| Asiou Mgy 2202 - 01 v Iym ¢ sebusssed-g|
B:3773 H_n_mo PUE Y20Us 100 1) /M 1 "Bnid mo|f 4 pooe|dey €20Z -0l
TTELS ped 9¥elg uol4 €20z - 0l a0 BrossY9 £107
00°0$ Y-INd €e0T -0l 14 41 S/11GL [©s8I] LOcH sng
m_>_h._%_ﬂnw§o R0y jo VZiEz Ad S¥NOH gZnekL to suizyo 8.3 anewolny,
w1ep \ptiope Jo3 3807 {Aetgy uD) gL0zZ AN souls paunioyad 0514 Buipsanxg sqop s978(] yIvdaY |, Bupeos w00 | NOLLARDSHG T3
o glLoz Anp €202 ¥390.100 JO YUY 10} PAULIOUSH SOUBLSJUIEYY TY.L0L




6U60ESES 67588 | Le0/Y0r # 8dioAul SNHVH g Eessmpa s_om_
volyes | sewepeq 8920 Eom_ e
"GTEBIS mc_EEml_mEamm _>_Om_ s E._mI
¥91228 - | Jopeay EEagY; ] _
reses | zivieor 8al0AU) vaEEmQam‘_ EwEmom_aE m:_a _.so_m 9:< wc:m_._
1¥0EZS | -Ueo ysext pue Ajquissse Wibipeay el m.mm
/870028 m._ma__wo ncm ‘sped ae.g L_mww_ e
vLo0ss (914545 e ams POOB sou) BAUQ ¢
098168 |Jopunko dois [104 JBING I O/
. wu..%a. ” .01 mcm,, hom:mv:oo I umum_aww_
hevess pue’ 58] U
._mm..mwhmw o u ._.< umv_um pue ﬁmv_mmm L wv:wm N uwom_%_ :o_mm_Ewcm._ ._. m,mm_
.”nm,..x.:a e 950y >_aa:m pue ._SomE_ Eﬂo:_m: Bmc. Emc_
.qw.mmw_._.‘m - suyeny co_«o:E_mE _mu_.;um“m “_m_n_ _nmo Lmt_r_w Bw_._ mc_EEm._moEE >cm._ ._. >>mz
082868 mn_o pue o_uE >m_.s Zmau um__Emc_ .
C0ssLls 91462/5ZZ SaUl} oAUy peoeldey
ez |sqng weaq AO] jog pue >_nEmmmm Em umws Emz nmom_%m
SEL08S . {SUeH Y8 weboidos pue s_on:_zom elsy
ow.g.mw D s[npow- _EEoo 1Mo -
EEO06E. “moonohv\f wv_mE vmom_nwm
. mo..m%p_.m s,uyey - .__mnmt wco_wm_Em_
686018 [ueysemolg: L - AR Bl AT
: -|ysep or aam cmv_o._n umz_mam: m:_EEmL_mo._a ._ou, 8 ::mI.- 9|NpoLL jo.3U03. Apog mau
A4 I S8ulL 19915 : ST e R
”.mw.x._o.g.. 1 mc:mI h_mamﬁ mco_mw_sm_
0£769%
60¥'e Lpuoly ays Joj abesqy
02/e8 je30e.q “LLIR JB[P] ‘WU US4 uiom pasedal ‘Awwys Buuss)g £Z0Z - 0l - am g sofusssed-g)
0r' /525 [SI010. 30l paoe|day €202 -0l 0ao BloIAIY] £10T
£8'65% H-Nd €202 - 01 008 51151 198317 Z0¢c# shg
1800 yeree Ad SUNOH
WLYINGN | esep0s0 . (keig u1) 6Loz Anp eouls pawopisd og1g Buipssaxg sqop ss3eq UVATY | gt o NOLLAr oS o
o} Loz Amp €207 ¥390L30 Jo YUOLY 10} PIWIOMS ] IDUBUSIUIEH Y101




8.°620'15% 0r'es " 19g pue shsjing’, Jojeuay” Bmwmano OV Y N0igied. T T T T l6E e0 T
0T 81289v2dz0 # AUL OV $UB1| 1 puE deo pus.doy fouspa. ‘_mmh vmom_amL m_..c..m “ZL,
6812 . 9q pue Aaqind. nE:n mc:mmgm Bao_n_ mwm : L .. .mWS.N..-. L
69255 9LuGL/GZZ Sen EEET o Ll e T Logoz- 1o
1578 9L/84/5ZZ BPNRMIOL mmE sAUp S S e g “v0
910 | e JURjO0D umh_mnm._ mc_m:o: = ,=< m,mw_ L S - omom - L0
15026 " 3§00Ig 85Ny Umom_am: vwwocmm_u mrommm% a210AU| >>mco mu_m_z L o . oz0g - L0
EB'E6E piny pue aus_a asm lodyed AT T SiLzoE - €0
648/ £9059 %mo_oa.__ Emﬁ\ﬂm pafireyo seday’ 0< EEE T AT T _...N.O.N"... 20
SELO0PS T 60Z1e9 # 30I0AU BjiEW PROE|dR) pliE: uﬁmoo_ mﬁmo peqg. mmuoo H_:m“_ s_Oa -~ 120z~ 60.
'ST09PS 12918 # 8I0nU oIne eHledoy Oy 1202 60
: mn..mmN_”m UL < mm:_cw:n mc_am meg _mmm :oE_ - NNNN% mu_o> wwow o_‘. ..
8728 mbn__mo PUE: wmxmﬁ hmm: ..smz m.NoN oL
B0 SApJERISMEN. ..o . _ S PR 1202~ 1)
.Nm.tq ”m R . _._256 ._mumm:_ 8 wE:s ..m.Soa ..smc S_O ._. nmEEEmEQE m _.Em_._ cc_wm_Emcm.._ ._, mwm Nmow No .
. 199234 aEm_u Ucm Husn ._m_oou 2 oy e L g .
OEBISYSS £86T #AUI feAua.aLIp Tngey oL 19
oo.m.mwm m>ov._co o:ocmm mc_vmozb ._.,mv_ OH nm_.so._.
vmomnwm ._mume u_m_n_ Uwommnmm . L AR B Ry A+ :
Sr9/68 Em__._mu:cs nmv_uEu vmomﬁm; 10p0Q mwm_w. e S S &. . _Nmo.N...-.wc :
(08§ < 'SJD PUE Ojpel Aewm 7 meu PalfEIsul S e e 2202 - 60
(96T il O/ UO SSUDIMS JSMO} 40 nmum_%m . zz0z-0L
S61008) 15004 0UPAY oxeuq paoeldey L 0T ML
719588 -8I0}0. mxm._m 1oy ylog vmom_n_mm , . . W ATAR
09Iz :mamz o} s,uyeH EEm»w mco_wm,Em ul EmEo.a m: Emv.m_o_xmi : L mmow-mo .
wesers|  juewsoedel aig sssls oL/SLISEE : e e e g
“av0ses| *  Jusweoeidel apunko dois Jjos o) QB AR I _mwow ~20.
82°00¢% .Buisnoy Jayy Jig nmom_qum !
000G 1S .__mamm N wm_coucmn_ - :
S/
2098 JUBI JoLSIL) PEBLISAC 100D Yi| O/ MBY £702 - Ok g1l Yoy sy} Jo; abEaNI
5E°Jg5e UOISS[WSLIBL MaU paLwelBouda. oine s,uyey £20Z - 0L " ajm ¢ 1aBusssed-g|,
SVETETS o1V 'skb ¢ poppe ‘LOISSIWSURY, 1gy £20Z - 0L 000 w0y £1.0Z
000$ v-Wd €202 -0l 00's HOB'80Z 12831 LOp# shg
1509 e o
mzﬁ.%szo ,smh.aw__ {Reag up) g0z Anp ooc_mv_mshwmwn 051$ Bulpssoxg sqop saeq mM_“_mn e Bugeen; Bop zmmnmuwwmmmﬁﬁmﬂmw
gz hme | 2490 £20Z ¥AR0.LO0 0 LPUOIY 10} pauLIOpa SoUBLSUIRY WV10L _




Z1'6zo'se

82018

S LIYS

88'9L$ 43giebog €Z0C - Ol Ze5°7 YIuow Joy sbeaqy
ligsian 18Y0eIq pue WiE Js|pl Wom paoejdan €20 - 01 yen ojm g seBusssed-gj
90°681L$ 18pe)s Ayney paoe|dey €202 - 01 0do0 1Blo1A3YD £10Z
£9'65% a-Nd €c0z -0 g2 8se'oez  [OS8I] Zob# sng

1803
vZiee Ad SUNOH
m_>_wﬁw<.__u_..mm:o Emwﬂwwwpu,w.ooo {feig ug) 510z AInr eours pauuopad ggL¢ Buipseaxs sqopr solRq | MIVAIN | wo Mwwmwwﬂ Zwm___”uwxwwwzwﬁmsww
sLoz Ainp €202 ¥I901D0 30 YJUO 10} paULIOLID oUBUSIUIEIA TVLOL | #eworo 0 I1H




SOGEL'EYS oL ES - YogMeu Bue IaAp Ky vcm ._Em_:E:oum Bmmm‘ano o< umum_nmw_..”.w IS 17/ Tt R

SL'2065 J0IAMIS S0 LNO PLISisq =3 EYell 0 pemoy. i ozoz- 60
z71085" & usboy pue Bﬁwa_ _m:"_ 620869 # 86>c_ %ms_ o 839 aoc_ Emm_ R 1 | L
007288 m:mtmmmwe_tmsm . S T e -+.020Z - Ok
A TR -sped axeiq Jes1 pue Ee,. nmom_%m T e L e R _. . hg0e-60

65°16/4 hmu_m Je dEm_o mc:am #_mn LoﬁmEmﬁ_m mmoc >m:_.a .aE:n mc:mmﬁ ..mBon_ wa ..NNON.... mo....

£5878 >3Emmmm Wb uwmI tm._ : B : Nwow mo...

06°296% © SdO PuE ojper AEm Z Mau um__mﬁ:_ . S e 220280,

200798  S10]99UU0O PUE 850y BPIS-MO] - L e o .NNON .or.

D “OiYPNOIYS UBy QS uo syoq Ucm Ezc EoymEQ_m rmon_ m@:m cm_oou nmomamm

186218 n_ 1Y sib-z pappe Eﬁooaoﬁf ‘duuind mccmﬁw Jomod -

R o ‘e :mea .xon mem m:_._mmum vmum_qwm mwao\ LO: ) Nwom.._o Eo.c m_o_>m_ww n_O ._.:O

9E'SER'TS ¢ m_._r_ch el :

Lo - BALD #mmw vcm cm.mww_ L_mvmms v.:w Hm:m_._xm mmm_ pue o_:UoE OIUOD m:_n_ Bo_m

££'L08S EmEmum_am._ ped pue siojol mv_En_ EEH_ = :
LLVB0S - BujwiwesBolday speau g i : i .

: 741V pue ssusieq. nm?mco E:oE _mmm ﬂmxmmm wm:__ _._mac co_mm_Ewcmb w_,mm

M Tirrad wz_._q_._ .>_.__._mb Bmc 10} Eow nmEEEmEn 8:< 8

- l028v8 olRIpRI Mgy g%

- 6670818 3N Lm__o_gcoo 0<>_._

-00°05¢°)$ mmmEmo - B : e : .

. . Japun umﬁwawcm .__maom..xu:_ 1 mm_coEmn_ .L_mamk.gmgou m:_‘_n_m xoo:m Eoﬁ tm._

666715 wa)sAs _umm._mr_om: ‘8goY peq paoe|dal ‘wesAs .

. umsmj_n_ 83 8ol10 u.:m o _*,Lmbu.._oﬁm_:E:oom.umomﬁ A mwm_‘w_ omgw>oumw_ T

06°215 1%

9'59$ sped axelq Jeas yyy €Z0Z - 0

SE/IS 43qeb s¢ £20Z - 0L

00°0$ S14BY peey paisnipy £20¢ - 0l R Yiuow Joy aBeajiy
L9°£66% dledau Joop pusiq DYAH OIe suyeH €20 - 0L " 3/m ¢ 1aBuessed-g|
ocog Y-Nd €Z0g - 0L Qa0 Wiolrayd g10z
08 Tivs sauN Jas)s paoejday €20z - 0L §2'9 §81'08L [oseI1g ¢Oovy# sng

YeieT A4 SUNOH
1303 JALLYINAND 1aqo120 (fei w1) 610z AInr souls pauuopad 514 Buipaasxg sqor sape E2IIEM} Jo Sueya aij Aewiojny,
! ! ! d HIVd3y
9ep-o! An O YUOR J0] 180 se Buipeea spswopg
1ep-01  ZLOZ AIDC | o Yiuol Joj 1spD €202 Y3010 J0 YIUOY 1O} PSULIOLS] SIUBULIUIE WILOL NOILJROSIA ITIHIA




SCL8VES  6ULEY  oiguczzsen seeg e _,‘”.”‘_._m.r..o‘wnd_‘_m
98 0P - - swer o__:Eg_._ E_ O>> m_,mm_ : ”owow L0
.ﬁ.moua ....m..oem_mkmwwmm‘_: m>:o v Y ) .“.__‘Nom _‘o;.
RS gusugez seil seRIs 2 bzoz- -20
00SBLg| Emﬁw\nm um@mco vcm ano o< ._mmL w_ww_. e :
eLLLES| -
V 8..%% _m_ S Eow nmEEEmoL_n_ LoﬂmEﬁ_m >>m.c nmﬁmﬁ mccmc Emﬁgm m_.__m._mco
ez souspeq yog peve(dey
L E8LLIS| _u_ocm_om ucm mmmx:__ ._mt_cw co_wm_Emcmb uwom_aww_
ommwmw . mn_mu UCW O__um._ >N>> N >>mc Um__m«w_..:
.mv.‘mwm.h.mw... ] .wcr_m_._ _ommc c_ muEm cmv_o._n v_ou:cmE Fm _mm_ ﬁw:mr_xm bmh_mamm ¢c0& 0} -
eR0sg|  semjaseigz o L reoze e
1egeos | Nes| Em_ooo mwoc mc_mcw Umh_mamm. e A ; mmom-_‘o :
R & stadijed Jead pue wcma men.Eot..vcm ..,mm._ ___._m_mm : {7 Lo
G6°951L5 Wdreyo: 198um ug.100; Qogw. llos 423no: _umom_amw_ i S mmown.... 10
0r9s| - 19Mn3 Weq Ajages mou | youms :onoc_a_ _H_:E umomamm_ AT
(ELV9Z8| WO Youms feuBISUm Ry e eg0780 |
ecozzsl \nEEwwmm v_uoer_ Boww_ ,m. Um_n_:ooo al umom_amm S gg0g g0
69'8%
NmDnN YU au3 Jo) mmmm____z
" ojm Z Jofiuassed-g),
000 pio4 6002
6883 apeq Jodim paoe|dey €202- 0L  §Z0 0wz (seb) gop sng
1802
mahwwwwszo ﬁm_w%ﬂw%.o (Kean w) L0z Anp mo:_m.v_w%m..wun.__mn 051¢ Buipaasxg sqop ssjeq mw_m_.h_w_“_ 1o 50 bapeos Zm%__muo_mw_wm_nu%wﬂmw
01§10z Anp £20Z Y380.LD0 O LRUOH 10} PBULIOHDY SoUBLUIEIY TVIOL | RO _




SEF09'7%

Z0'050'18

....N@Nmmrwo b % wo_o>c_ mE cowxomﬂ vw__ﬂmc_ mmE m>:v Bmz
. ¥1'9098 ..mm._; 15915 Bmz RS S
1811eg | ..Em_oou ucm :mn aE:a ._m~m>> : .
06'/8¢8-| .wn_o pue o_vmc_ >m3 N Bmc vm__Emc_
UYL wm:_._. sAIa Y _
1se0ss | sauf. goﬁw Z vmom_amm R S
65518 co#_\sw Eo_E n_._m wv_oocw n_oﬂw __9 ‘_mz:o t__ 0\3 _umom_amm__ _
£0'99%
Iy Yuoly au3 Joy abea|iy
e I g JoBuassed-g)
: - - 104 610
92v$ g-Nd €202 - 01 0do pIod 6107
99°81$ Jliedai yeo| i Jesy €202-0L 08 16762 (seb) 9o¥# sng
1S09
1940390 ¥2IST Ad SUNOH | ¢z4,
maw%_..uo_qao 10 yyuop (Rea u)) 510z AInp sours peuuiopied ggL$ Buipseoxg sqop solq [ MIVdIN | 1o se Bupees zmoc__wum_wmmwmﬁwﬂmw
clozhnp | 1041500 €202 ¥IF0LD0 10 YIUOIY J0of pouLIOLISd S3UBLIIUIBY TvloL | eworo




8U'LLLMES  GEYEES | T G ZZH0L/GSE Souy hmwww y - SRR _w.........;w.__‘..ow,. -zl
TEYELS | . §'ZZ/0L/GGE deosy: 8} gmom : ST i . BL0Z - 20,
96'607$ | - oyseS pue.se) Bulsd)s semod Emoon 295 aeiq %m P 6L0Z- 10
eFe0zs spuEjjeg splt Je :w_ pue Wb uoisuadsns Jea) umowamm e i .O_‘.o.w. .u...mo“.._
00'e8Es | nm?mcomz pue’ umom_awm "peq ._Omwm‘_ano Oy deay _.”_m.,SN..,..mo. .
YOLVOS | LOIZLESE800# AUl 9BAY OFUMOD Yo Hom_m Bc_zcm_m& E_mo mu_zmm u 610Z-90.
viEs | - sfisneg XNy pue ulew. nmom_%m . 6L0Z-60 "
0419078 §°Z2H/02/G6Z SeNL MG . Qom ThE
Thizghe wawrmomoo_‘o 20j0AUI muom 0z02-10.
096085, | - -losuas paads oginj: ey Em_noa vmwocmm_n_ 0202 -0
§29628 |+ Jossaldwo) Oy Eoi m.mw_ _ 0202~ 20
BE'GYT 1Y . YoIniD Uy wRy . 0202~ 20
__mw.o%.g.” €0SE8LSD-1# mE coﬂomq mm._; m>:n_ w_,mm omom yi
VLI8E1Y - Josuss, XON peoejday pue vmmo:mm_n_ LmeO v_oE 1 m:mn_ 1202 =0 |
82506°LY " enssi 0T 9991800 SOI0AUI oL EYja(] *BoIL) Jo SSO] E«EEEE_ 1202 -60 .
12888 clIEL8H 90I0AUL 8.JED: ojne: m_mI je. Um..__mamw_ oV “ 1202 - 80
66°G07% ‘sl e ncm ;_mm_ o, [eny mau Emumhw._me vmcmm*o. wm_uou xz E| _._waoa _So._ rNoN mo
Yoveed | Eﬁm? mxm._n mcctma au 0 goﬁm..,:cu pue m.m:__ ut S¥ed| pajeao NNON No
2001288 Aig Wwasse yoino uey. nmom_amm : "220T - L0 E
me.mmm.m.m LLLLESOZH AY| speg - Uleday :Qm:m%:w 220220
- 0648¢8 | SdD pue oiper >@s Z mau.psjelsul A4 A
“ B.mqme - Juejo00 wcozmm oL w:_a juey mm.sm Em_ooo Nmow B
¥Eues | dwind Jajem pueyeisounsiy podedey €202 - 60 |
90Zrs
gel ujualy su Joj aBesyjy
SLHVd NO DONILIYM - ONILVIHYIAO €202 -0l -
aerLs J0R3UL0Y 24m parepdn ‘Jun Buipuss |eny peoe|dey £20c- 0L 0a0 [2A%tD) AAsYD yLOT
0008 (8010188 40 1N0) Y-Nd €20Z-0L  00% vz (jesalp) FosH sng
1309 1860350 reice Ad SYUNOH
mawm.“_wh:u 10 ;Eoﬁ,_ (Rein ug) gLozZ Ainr @ouls peutiopiad o514 Buipesoxg sqop soled | NIvdIN | o mw%___wwe Suigy e} opewioiny,
glozAmp | 0409 £20Z HAYO.LDO 4O YIUO 103 PoLIopad SaUBUSILIEH TvioL | ‘mewopo | NOMRMISIIIOMIA




87052118

_8.8;. o _._o_uw__mumc_ u_m_;wnc_..s : T 810z ~-90
26613 - m_‘ £L56688004 18010ALl me_zsm_whu_ vwEa u_m_:mn:__.s S 8L0g - 90
TR - 430 Yum paliyay i Asse-uun mc__ucom:mumm; Eclapsi iR L BL0E 80
'95'50688 - E&gm uw@m:o Woqpue BmmEano OV, 9pIs ¥& mwm - 0208-90
‘.S.mm.mw”.. Lm_umm: 0} wieshs 9._ ooo uE_maE ‘_mumm: u_m_n_ x.ww_ L..0202- 40
FHEEeg, - seu oAl R C020g.- 0L
192928 u m_.__ r vmomﬁm._ muma mv_mB ,_mmw_ w_mm - 1e0Zg - 90
59°g198: m_uma_ puE sigjos” Eo.c awz FNON 0
076088 - S8l 18815 MR - DIHS 8 e_# ﬁ_tmmsmu _mmsa ﬁ: - r L
vZ8E68  GBt Hf0L/9v2 $51} AP deg-o v AN Y
(059888 Jeais By painzound pase|day . 220z 80 -
_umymmu m._awm!&a 1uBio0D’ ._sv_._ i pajyas m>_m> __ma Bm: vm__ﬂmc_ 350l NNON m_o
vm mmww . " M3UJ0 tom _.E.s bmum_amL ‘sas0y ._Emm: Jesl Eog vm>oEw._ Em_ooo vmc_m._n
072868 mn_o UL olpiE ABM 2. MBU um__ﬂmc_ o chw 60
g m@w - §'8L/L2/GhT. ) 19a)g 220204
: hv.emma m>2_u 188 pue: Jio mem £§ [of=]] mca wa__w U:m mumn_ mmom No
S eyelq, _m%o Buyesq *sbulieag.opis yBL- m._QE wv_mB B3] umomamm
LA R |- mmom mo
R |eaym umom_am._ mmuE E._m mmc:mm _wm.._s Jeal Em: umﬁmawc_ mwom._
S - pue mmccmmﬁ _mmsz, Lmﬁno ucm ‘_mcc _mmm _mmr_a 120 Y8| Pod _amm_
 $2'966S "+ [ seup deoai . " gz0z- 20
‘810618, m._wnhomnm v_oocm m_xm Eo.c £on umom_amm : m.wom 80
Zr8Lys o .o mem pug’ _mmm _wmc..s SI0}01 Juoy m.mm_ ; .m.Nowm..mo.__
.om.ﬁmw Qm..sv._mc_ucm sped ayelq oy ey * S EZ02 80 ¢
vw mmmm . mocm_mn_ Lo Eo 3223 mm:a m> IPE. umum_amm - % mwom...”. g0 ¢
156713
15178 d2q 6 g¢ £TOZ- 0L
07613 d3a ebzy £20Z-0L
0003 Yesjoraq Japus) ys| pareday €202 - 0} S6Y'T LUOH ey} oy oBEeny
VA S8|puey mopuw Jxa AousBlsws z peoejday €Z0C- 0L .
z008% B 200D T /M JOURIXS MY €eiz - 0L 000 seuinyBreld Loz
000s V-l £coe -0l Ty 2996} :mww_E GOG# sng
1803 156099 e
INITIA0D) o mno_ww {Aeag un) 510z AInp eouls v%wwm& 0g14 Buipasaxg sqop sojeq mwﬂwn 1038 Bupeas MOl D B o
oz mp | 24800 €202 ¥AE0100 JO Yuo Jo} psuuopiag soueusjuep TvioL | Fwaero olLdosIa ok




OIS wﬁﬂmm_ﬁ%”.. sped eyeig Jeal. pue .EEH_ g .

”mm.mwmﬁ "G'6L-Y 04/0¥Z SAIL 488G - mwom AR

‘91'v8es >mmm ‘sinpow; xmc _mo_hom_m bmum_amm om...ow - €0

20858 | Hmmy piny-pue: wumv_mmm n:_._ ‘sjeas _mmc__s EEE mxmb Eo.c mwm 0c0c =¥0

PLZS | shieneq ylog Ry -0202 - @ow

620018 ._wu.woono%\f m_wm Leoz- 2h

86'5e$ | - mgoxmmm pue ._QE aE:a mc:mmzw Lmz,o mwm_ (F e

PL1TS | - seuaneg vmom_amm_ _‘NON mok...

919098 S seujIssIg MON : “ 1202 -60

$679)$. | -oopnes co_ww_Emcg U:m mu_aow m_ _zn_ 202-60

_oq._mpm.; mm._: m>:n g m_.\otmvm i3 2202 - ..vo.n. ’

”mm.mwﬁ;.. 48}l usaI0S pueJspeay u_m_n_ w_.mm 2202-50"

06'28¢% 8dO). n:m o__um._ >m>> N ._soc vm__m“mE &HN.N“o.N”._..m.o....

0696.$ | | samJoolsy 2202~ L1

101818 | . - Jeampuey 5_3 wnmn_ mxm.ﬁ Eot mow_amm_ oy 720211

EFo0rd BonEz, cm_m UojeUISSP U mwm_m :mv_o._n_ uwom_amm_ 202~ L1

€G0£08 | . 4 SSEID ~ PlRIYspUIM cmom_%m_ IR

8908 w__ _Saum Jeay umom_amm o :

L9518e8 | 1€ dnaig. sauspeq. 58 umom_%ma

1817208

0£6L% dagebzy €202 - 0L

§6'GLS J3qgeb y¢ AT AR ]

288218 | $Hooys ol paoedoy £20Z - 01

$06.'1§  perelqIed pue Jojenioe Jebreys oquny peoejdoy €202 - 0 9202 Yoy oY so} sBeapyy
vL1S a0IAJaS UOISSIWISURE ] £Z0Z - Ol -

86901$ 1oy jeny Arewiud pue Jeyy Jie peoedey €e0Z - 01 0ao HANITLHOITYA 102
ev6a8 SNd €20Z-0L 00 ol ([@seIp) 90G# sng

1509 10G01 VeI Ad UNOH
AT 4o o (Ae19 ) 510z AInr sous pauuiopied ggLg Buipseoxg sqop sojeq m_s_mm NI T,
g0z Amp | 1941509 €202 ¥390.100 JO YIUOR Jo} pauLiopiad aoleuajurely TVL0L




LVSIYeLE

_..mm_._wsmn oza umom_mmm :
| SRINIBAIQ JBSY GBL
'§'8LI0L/SHZ podis ¢ ‘sau) 193] MOU: w
Burd 0 .pueUn B ucmm pue Ispean ..._m_n_ _umomﬁmm
; i sped ayelq el vcm JuoLF
022968 sl devsy S8 LIGLI0YE
TI5e68 .JopEeHy nm_n_ yee
40026% - C.sedlL sAuqg
caoles JspesH43q. m.wm
gzesed - 9%.93d vmunm ._owmmano v tm_ mwm
9LGL9S - - s8I JeRlT G m_‘\otm*um
LS Uw__myw:_ sausiieq .smz N
A % - LOEPBESD-L #: a9 e comxomﬂ uw:mﬁwc_ mm.E m>cv _,smz
rless . suid apys L_mo.__mo w_umn_ Pue m_mmm 40101 S3E1q JU0I mwm S
s lioJesh, nw - 1nung. pUE 19AC0. n:c 395 i5908) “shiul B3, [SUAN | noo ey 2202 - 60

. 8l0Z-80

GRS m mr mm._a EQm z
aveess  sdeoay.g'e) i D
0672988 - Sdo pue .o_uE..>m_.s Z MU um__ﬂmc B
QOGS m_umn. mxm.ﬁ pue-s|gas ‘”.m.éo.“ mxmh.n 123 umumﬁmm
PEGRLE | .saul: Lm&m o

gLk

zz07- m_o.__
2202 - 80

AV AR

: L. mw_.._m_o.uo um.__mamﬂ_ ._wu_m mmwo v_cm._u Umum Qm._ bmm .u@_ummc u_WQ N_.v..N_.
TOSCBLS - uslY Jie pUe JS)g [ory m-s_n_ i ‘ _
TG mxoo.ﬁ_zot HRY _
199/268 . “salieYeq Wog paoeiday
&N m_.mﬂ_.w <L ondg mu_mn_ wEﬂmxw
om sl .._.umBB v_o:._ 1By m.

gz0g- wo

Siuig - muouﬂ:m:)_omh
mﬂ,:o._cm uBEwum m:w.

L BLOZ T LL
8L0Z-10
" BL0Z90"
B8L0Z - 20.

/0202-90.
0202 60
1020260

220Z-v0 "

Dol zE0z- e,

o " £20Z-¥0 .
___mwow-mo__

ez07 -60.
£20Z - 60 -
£20Z-60
£202-60

gty
6Z°3L% Jaaefog £€Z0Z - 0L
15423 d3qeboy €20 -0l
978 J3a b ey £20ZT - 0L
£1°199% 10SUDS XON Weans dn Yy £Z0Z - 0] c8l'7 oy 9y3 soy afeaqy
GLE9LS Asspeq 1¢ dnolb | psoejdal ‘seuepeq paiss] pug pabueyn £202 - 0L s
81'Iyes sped axelq pue siadyeo juoly peveidey €202 - a1
25688 MEB| JUBIO0D Jes £20Z- 0L 0ao HIANITLHOITES £H07
Jredsy fjamiapus) o Apoq J0 apis anses 0} 10kIq peog|dal g-nd
00'0$ Y- €c0z-0b  srer  soo'eet  ([9saIp) ZogH sng
1809
1840330 .VN\NN Ad WMDO*_ eziLeint
ma%am_._umﬁ_:u. 10 quoN {fe1o u1) gL0Z AInp 9ouis pewopsd ggle Buipsasxg sqor so1ed | HIvdIyN | sosedupres | SUBUOSIIORRWCHY,
clozhmp | ‘409 £202 ¥390.L90 30 UIUOJ 10§ PRULIOLSd SOUBUSILIRIN TYi0L | EMeRO NOULA¥ISIA FTIHIA




BEL9¥'TLS

YL
TS
TTsss
00°59¥$:
A A
024955
0LY9r$-
01'908%
071928
RINE7A)
OIS
09228'1%
06°2828
OveLYS
646928
¥Z'866%
972588 .

L wamomm G 9. me m>:n_ :
- .n_m_a pallyeu Asse:; Aun. m:_ucmw T_mvmmc m.wm_
e .ﬁmENzu Pue; selp pue ._owww.ano paoe|dau QoE o< ._mmz Em:
PG # 8010AU] mc_gou wm>mn_ hms_Em_mt E_m.m Q Um_.so ._. : ‘
CAel] Bmtmm_ :
s ...amom._ aun. m>:n_ v

: mm.:._. ._wmww g m_‘\ON\mVN
- +.sped pue-sjess jo Hmm:_.s EEE mv_mB mﬁm

" mc_._mﬁm U mEQ
. mmE 9.lle eoeidey - : :
. S5y puE oIpEl >m.>; Z _.smc vw___mymc_
. s|ess o, BuLEag/s10101 U0 _umomamm
. ___mmc_.s PUEUleyo: uoaw Uy Emc w._.wm_
o dep-er SJ0.9ALP. v uwom_amm
© . sams. 18215 peoejdey
+ depesy pinjy: Hm:mgxm _mmm_u Umom_aww_
.”..co_wm_Em:Ey :
S yesal ey mmmu v_cmco E._E_ co cam >ccm.; By Bny m-s_n_

-BL0Z:-80

mc:___s u:m Agjes :ﬂ ._omcmucoo L_wau ._ommeEoo 0< vmom_amm_

10T ~€0"
120250

sopaneg MmN Z.

L BLOZ- 0L
6102 €0
; 640280
et 0202-20

ST 0208 < 0.
020260

120260

(YRGS seeNEq ylog peoerdey
95'ELLS
3rsls Jagedeg €202 - 01
Zrole J3amebge €20z - 0L
65085 uep ebuns Juejoos Bupes| paoeidey £20Z - Ot
(R4S 1s00q 0IpAy oxeiq Bupjes) uo sbuli 0, padcejdey £€20Z - 0l
eeves siedim playspuim >z WBU pue ,zz e £202 - 0L
SO0LS qing weaq W6y peay mo €202 - 0L 068'L GO 317 Joy SBesiin
00°0$ wesAs Buyood paysn|d £Z0Z - 0L —
GV LIZS o Jeab peppe ‘sbuuesq Paym ‘sieos paoe|del 'S10]01 oyeuq pauIny.  £Z0Z - Ol JougpyBield £ oz
000
73698 g-Nd £20Z- 0L  SL0 709 (josalp) 80GH shg
1509 1
qoia0 ¥eieg Ad WM._DOI SZiLEmL
m:_wﬁﬁ_:o 40 oy (fe19 ut) Loz AInr 2oujs pewiopiad og1¢ Bujpesoxg sqop SOIRQ | UIVATY | sesupse || HHEES LAY
shozhimnp | 90 £20Z YIF0LI0 10 URUO 10} PBULIOLIS] SOURUSIUIEH WLOL | *FHoRO




zselee $ [ 06871 $ 66 L1€0¢
SIvV10l1
1800 YZIEZ Ad EZILEIDL
IALLYINWNG S12p ““Mnowwwﬁo (Aeag ur) 510z AInp souts pautiopad gg14 Buipseaxs sqor sajeq] SHNOH |\ o Biupee, | SUIBYO 24p apewioiny,
-0} gz Anp | *F Uow 2 £20Z ¥IGOLDO0 JO YIUO| 10} PauLIOKa aUBLSUIEN HIvd3y NOILI¥IS3a I1IIHIA

Iajawopg




YZ/E202 A4
LISNVYL HOoaviny

€50'6¢ geL'ozs  [BE6'8S  Lee'8$  1.8'88 0% INNIAIY LOVHINOD OVS

988'| 00€'Z (s £PG$ 21199 Gees INNIATE X093V DVS

L6€Z$ l6'egs  99'€ZS  z8'cE$  1BEZS  0G'vZ$  MNOH ¥3d LSOO

56°09 S6'0% 96'0% G6'0% S6°0$ 96°0% 3TN ¥3d 1S0D

PGzes ZLGLS #G'5LY 89713 LOELS  BELLS HIONISSVd ¥3d 150D

609'tL B09'FL  [289°€S  Biv'ES  000'P$  8Lb'ES {aury M1 288 0] A10 JopELIY)
LS0D ONILYHTHO

00 900 90°0 900 200 900 ITIN H3d YIONISSYd

£LS ZLs 8Z1L A 0¥l zzl SN INNIATH-NON ITIHIA

LZ¥'SL LBZ'S| 28’ 679'¢ ¥6L'y 0£9'e SANW IDIAYAS T1DIHIA

Ll 9L Sl 9L 8L ¥l HNOH Y3d YIONISSVd

L9 119 GGl orL 291 vl SHUNOH JDIALIS FIDIHIA

0 L L 0 0 0 S3aMig

%l %E %ty Yotr Y%l %l HLNOA%

Gz 62 ol 6 € 2 HLNOA

%62 %t Y%l %ES Y%ty %EE a378vsIa / SHOINIAS%

€ L 0 3 0 0 HIVHDT3IHM

A4 44 6 LL =1 9 agiavsia

Gl LLE 125" cll 09 SHOINTS

99 LET 6z 002 SYIONISSVd

. : o 1LNOY OLNINVHIVS
%28 OlLvd X093V Tv.L0L

£eL'zs ¥00'2$ STVS ONISILHIAQY

BOF'ELS  10S'8$  INNIATH XOEIHVYAH HVA/ALNOY OIXI4

%8L'6  %BZ0L
5L0'7$

wens

00 k7L vOOVLS HNOH ¥3d 1SOD
L7'6% YAVR GG'9% I ¥3d 1S0D
81'G9% L6°25$ LO'6%% HIONISSVd H3d 180D
L9v'0L18 9€L'EEL$  (s1S00 Bupesedo) SISNIAXIT ATHLNOW

69¢ 279

: S i S1S0D
GL0 €10 I H3d ¥3IONISSV
[ 5102 eve'e SN INNIAIH-NON ITDIHIA
0ET'¥e  €/8'L2  SZ00Z  /Z6'LZ SObO0Z SN IDIAHYIS TIDIHIA
6'¢ 0'¢ A L'e 62 YNOH Y3d YIONISSYd
60Z'L GG6 SYNOH JDINGIS TIDIHIA
€2 SAYQ IDIAMIS TVLOL
. SNOILV¥IdO

0g SaxIg
%t %l %G HLNOA%
6EY 8Lz oL HLNOA
%0L Y%ll %EL a379vsIa / SH0INIAS%
209 LSl SlL HIVHDTIIHM
90€'s 6¥L'L 916'L a37avsia
LGO'L SHOINTS

et

31eq 31Va-0L €290
O1€ZRT  HVIA
Ad iseq

€202 1390300
AYVININNS IONYINHOIHTd



Ov'IE6'9TS

SEZETZTS

OvTL

i0/nias

L8
192

4
0

LST

QLA

9Z°%9 § S Aem auo Jualja JjeyoEaym e yym disy 3|lw OE ¥ :8jdwexy

S0'TS v9'81S 9°PIS S9°ZIS dnoJ8 sieysjeaym
SIS 90'TES (U743 80°1ZS Jieys|saym
00°1$ I vTs 90°Z1S £6°6% dnoug Alojeinquiy

99'TS 19'S2$ £V°0TS 19°L1S 100 0] Jooq Alole|nquiy

99'T% 95'€T$ 01'0Z$ S5'91$ Alorejnquuy
0T 1/ye Sajiw sajw sajiw WU_Emm L.O mwm_u
quuiads  pr-£ 69 6'€-0

3uBl2 3y3 03 1502 OU S| pue suel| Jopewy 03 AJIaaIp Pied -19ays aley uaun)

Ad Jold
i0/NQ#  10/AIGH  iO/AIGH  [O/AIGHE  [O/AIGH  10/AIGE  [O/AIGH %00T- %E %6ET %IS- %Mimolg JsBuassed Ajyauopy
i0/Ma#  io/ma#  io/Mig#  i0/Aiag  i0/AIGH  jo/AlaH I0/MIGH  jo/nigR  £9'vEs VE'LZS wewes oTLes Japu Jad ¢ Sy

ILOE6'TS TUBEE'TS EL'6ST'ZS TT'E66LS BY'EYETS unowy pieq

9TEBT'ES TT'WE6'TS EL'6ST'TS 1L'SBI'TS unowy pajg

TTET €8TC 6LTT 95vT s3|IW 3|ge||Ig
i0/Ala#  fo/mia#  io/mia#  jo/aigd  jo/Aia 10/nas  jo/aig#  io/nigs 98'c 9L°E ' 60'E Aeq Jad diyssapry

L4 14 €2 44 she ssaulsng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 6L £€ 89 siaduassed (10

] 0 0 ¥ /M

0 0 0 0 loo0Qg-i00Q ‘quiy

18 6L €€ v9 Aiojenquuy sunoo adA| du
gZ-un ECABW  £7dy gzl £z-ged  gz-uer | gz9aq £T-AON £2-100 gz-dag g-any £C-inr

vZ/€Z A4 LININ 21edA1pojN



lunowe Juipuelsing 9°05p'ss

46'LeTETS

"BLSBTS

S8

CLLA

%L

%Ik

%WIE- HE %Th %05 %09Z %0ST 10/NGH  [0/NgH %001~

LB'6ES  BE095  ER'9LS  apgas 18025 E0'p9S 0000 YZB9S 0008 i0/NQ#  jo/migE  T00T
BE686'TS  LTETETS T1SVLOTS op'ERa‘Ts 60645  BY'RTLTS - 00°0S BUIVES  00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 0Z'00z%
YOTZT'SS BE6BE'TS LT'ETEZS ISPL0'TS. TUTBAZS 647068  00°2ELTS VETEYS 0003 00'0$ 0008 8CELTS
ST9T 0602 vazT LSST 055 £55 v6S Tt 93 0 0 96
SL'E €41 62T 98'T vZT 62'T 060 SZ'0 (01§04} 00'0 00°0 600
0z [44 114 1z JA S 1T 0z o0z 0z 1z 74 4

SL BE Lz 6E 8 Lz 87 S z 0 0 T

9 0 0 z z 8 4 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

69 8€ £z LE 9 34 91 S [4 0 0 z
£Z-unr €A Ezdy gz-iel sz-geg £Z-uer 2380 TZ-AON 7zA0 tz-des  zz-Bny zzonr

£€2/22 A4 LINAN 97B3AIpoy.

%UIM0ID JaBuassed Ajyluopw
J9pu ad § “Bay
unowy peg

unowy pajjig

SO B (aiseesy
Aeq 134 diysiapiy
sheq ssauisng
5138uasseq |e10)
a/m

J00g-10aq) quiy

Moieinaury Sunod adA) dug



Maggie

From: Steve Lickiss <smlickiss@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 8:45 AM
To: Maggie

Subject: Bus operator applicant

Patricia,

Thank you for your time and your staffs time with the interview process yesterday.
I spent all day thinking it over then slept on it. I have decided it is not what I'm looking for.

The two main things that discouraged me are the split schedules and the crazy path to step raises in the position. Top
step isn’t achieved until 25 years. | came from a county government job where all classifications had a 3-5 year step
process in pay range. 25 blows my mind.

When | look at the first 5 years of the pay scale which is likely my vision for this job it doesn’t add up for me. When ! take
into consideration my gas cost, my tax bracket and the unpaid down time on shifts it’s hard for me to justify the outlay of
my time for what [ receive in return.

I wish all of you the best of luck in finding another candidate.
Steven Lickiss.

Sent from my iPhane



21 al

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Budget line items shortfall review

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: December 7, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: Review, discuss and give direction to staff on Proposed Request
for Additional Funding to cover budget shortfalls

At the October board meeting, Directors noted line items on the budget that were very
close to exceeding the estimates for the fiscal year.

#53300 - Vehicle Maintenance-Repair Parts

The breakdown of #53300 shows the unanticipated repairs on several of our older fleet.
As of the month of November, this line item is at 92.5%. Of the $31,361.49 paid expenses,
$20,706.29 was for major repairs. Staff estimates an additional $20,000 is required to
cover the remainder of the year.

#50200 Dial-A-Ride Wages

Also noted was the increase in Dial-A-Ride wages, mainly due to the expansion of Dial-A-
Ride services to lone, Plymouth, Pioneer and Modivcare trips. Staff did not anticipate DAR
client trip requests and additional new clients to increase as quickly as they have. As of
the month of November, Dial-A-Ride wages are at 81.6%, averaging approximately
$12,000 a month. Staff estimates an additional $80,000 is required to cover the
remainder of the year.

AT requires an additional $100,000 from LTF to add to AT’s budget through July 2024.

Staff requests Board direction.



2:31 PM
11/30/23

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Annual Budget vs. Actual
November 2023 42% of FY

_ Jul - Nov 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
50010 - LABOR
50200~ SALARIES & WAGES - DAR 59,028.61 72,314.00 -13,286.39 81.6%
Total 50010 - LABOR 59,028.61 72,314.00 -13,285.39 81.6%
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONS...
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PAR... 32,361.49 35,000.00 -2,638.51 92.5%
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES C... 32,361.49 35,000.00 -2,638.51 92.5%
Total Expense 91,390.10 107,314.00 -16,923.90 85.2%
Net Ordinary Income -91,390.10 -107,314.00 15,923.90 85.2%
Net Income -91,390.10 -107,314.00 15,923.90 85.2%

Page 1



1 abeg

P G09'CE LE0LG- 609.LF #HNDYH Bjua]) Ao gjeq £¢0e/ec/en HpID
SLGLL'8L S¥10F iolaosig reag g yon|D fonden) £202/02/60
02'80L"GL 96°8G Jajuay) yonil eysg £Z07/90/80
Y 619'GL 06°0Z1 Jsjual oni g eyeq £202/90/60
¥PeZG°G 9676 S]qe9 Joop DA ou| ‘ssleg sng Z-y £202/L0/60
88'Z6¥ %1 0126 Jojenjae oyAH sucZ Ny £20Z/10/80
8L °GEV'GL 689°10¢ Japuiifo aU0Z CIny £202/10/60
BOPEL'G 8580 sHed OINY VYN £20Z/1£/30
15599 F L S8 OFL- SHEd 0INY Yd¥YN £202/1£/30
9£°908F1 zZZ81z dwnd oea SHEd OINY WdYN £20Z/1£/80
L8351 £ 0¥ Jaues[0 syeg SUEd OINY YdWN £20Z/1£/80
LF2¥SFL chorL SHed oy YdyN £20Z/1£/80
26°00%' 1 FAA Y] sped axerg sHed oIy vdvN £T0Z/1£/50
9471281 567196 sajueLEMmSBLETEY SHed oy WdviN £ZOT/LEMR0
12°092'¢L 66°9- sHed 01Ny YdyN £Z0T/LE/30
0Z°192°¢1L 681G/ SHed 0Iny YdvN £20%/1E/80
LO'Z69'gL ¥2'629 s188 ped 2817 sHed oy Ajlied,0 £Z0Z/BE/R0
llalo'gl ZE'PR9 sy Jie AASUD 18j01ABYD BYER £20Z/6Z/80
Ge'LEC L 82°00¢ Buisnoy B[ouneyd ejen £Z02/6Z/30
257 1E0°FL 0v'S6 USUMS Joujw pajesy "oU| 'sejes sng z-y £202/62/30
21°8e6°1) Ov ¥EE dals|ioy Jepuldny Y wswidinb3 % sng £20Z/62/30
1271091 20°gsk 101RIpBY 19|0A3UD) EYRIY £202/62/80
0L 8LLNL WLy Jossaudion oy 19]0IA3YD Bliely £202/6¢2/80
62°00L 0L L oLy Jossaidwios Oy Pjoiray elep £20Z/62/30
88°€3Z'QL 667081 HUN |oAU00 DYAH 1s[oInaUD) BHERN £20Z/62Z/80
68°201'QL 0v'S6 "o ‘seleg SNy Z-v £202/52/80
8F'200°T)L gscg "ou| ‘safeg sng Z-y £Z0Z/SZ/20
£6'1/6'F 80760l J3juad Wonil eleq £20T/STIB0
$8'998°G 65°0Z1°L Jiedal 430 JepesH 206 lajuag Moru] eleq £202/GZ/80
9z'ovL'y 91901 d8uag yonl ] Byeq £20Z/5Z/80
oLobe'y zZ6'90% Sia}ly agnT @ ssenjuen Isjuag sonu] B)eg £20Z/52/80
86°€8Z'Y LOEVE- SHEd OINY Yd¥N £202/1.0/30
65798 G /se SHEd OINY YdYN £20Z/10/20
¥Z'8LZ'Y 128l SHed oy YdyN £20Z/1.0/80
£8°002'8 G8'ST SUEd OINY Yd¥N £20Z/10/80
ZO'SLL'S 2Z2at BloeyD gEn £20Z/10/80
08218 I¥osl MNYE 80 £Z0Z/STIL0
£2°789' 6Ll MNVE ‘SN £202/52/20
68295/ LLoL 1810IA2UD BRI £202/52/10
8L719¥%'/ 1e¢8 1BI0uABYD BlBIY £202/52/10
LF89g" /] $8°99 1910uAsUD) BB £Z0TISTIL0
95°10g" 4 0828 BoIARLD BlRI £Z0C/STILD
9Z'v¥92"/| 80C [eusised €Z0Z/SE/L0
8129z 4 71981 “0U| 's3eg sng Z-y £202/5T/L0
G/7006'Y £C°Eo "OU| DL§93[3T (Bl |1y £202/52/10
v LEb'Y &SP uoissiwsuRl L g0t B[oneyD ele £202/50/20 !
8812 8s'1e daaD) yonu] eyeg £20Z/50//0 g
S1MVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN 3TDIHIA - 00£ES
A3INNSNOD SAMNddNS B STVIMIALYI - 0008S
oolieeg unoury owsp awieN ajeg
£20¢ 1aquaacpN ybnoiy; Ainp siseg |eniooy
UNo2dYy >m [reyaqg uonoesued | €z/0e/LL
LISNVYLl JOaVvINY Wd 822




z sbegd

vEESL 8puey adeoss MNVE SN £20Z/62T/L 1

6595 MNVY4E "§n £202/62/11

L6'GLL 206 10jow Jamo|q Jejuag yonL elaqg £20Z/82/1 1

£O¥EE 20g Jojelpey JojeIpEy URISBAN £20Z/92/11

£0'veg 20F Joeipey lojeipey weisepp £20z/9T/1L

9/°84 Wnow Loy 18[01ABLD B)EN £TOZ/IZILL

oLoLL uojsus] 1B[0IABLD BRI £202/2T/L L

oL 401 uolsts] RoinalD eitep £20T/LEILL

62%E Kaiind 1BlomeyD BBy £20Z/LZ/L1

L9621 18l0ABYD BHEN £202/LE/LL

G8'Eve “elg g yonig |onded £20Z//2/11

7485 dayus) yonuy eyeqg £202/22/11 19
AN 810 sieys oquny gog Jsjuen yonit elaq £20T/LZILL Wa1o
91°266 losueg usBodiN 205 J9ua Yol eleQ £20T/L2ILL g
2c9se- 206 2100 s yonL eysq £20Z/L2/LL aparD
2.9l Isiusn Mond| eleQ £Z0Z/LE/ILE

65°9¢ 05 UE} Jsjuag Monil ejeqg £20T/1T/LL

£6°Z00'L Is1so0q CIpAY ayeIg J3juB) Monil eyeg £20Z/LZ/L)

ZL PO Uoums 505 Jajuad ¥oniL eyeq £TOT/LEILL

L 00€ uoisusyxa 32q “ou| 'seleg sng Z-y £T0T/LTILL

96°E01 " ewdinby g sng €Z0Z/LT/LL

55°GE |U07Z Ciny £Z0ZT/LZ/LL

1ZELL "ou] 's3|eg sng 7y £Z0ZT/LE/LL

£EESY "OU| 2LI8(T [psRI Ty SPAVTAT AN [lE<]
6 LyR L~ Z 10 | 8I100-BlIe) 1B(oIABYD) BLBYY £Z0Z/LZ/0L ysodeq
0L€lL- sUed oy Aley,.0 £20Z/52/01 HpaiD
STOF0'Z Jabieyooqim gog daueg) yonui eyag £20Z/52/01

657981 Jsjuegy yonu| eyeg £20T/ST/0L

veolet S9Nss [201493(3 205 I9jusD ¥oNUL BYBQ £20Z/92/01

19°642°L WwislsAS UoIND UBd 05 JarUs Honil Byeq £20Z/ST/0L

9 G IslusD onil eyeg £Z0Z/ST/0L

8L v0r'S uojssjwisues] Lov la[olnayg elen £Z0Z/STI0L

9.'z¢6 losueg uaBouN dsuag ¥onil eyag £TOE/STIOL

zegl 1|08y BlEp £20Z/5T/0L

§l'90g HIl DM Wepuad "oU| ‘seleg sng Z-y £Z0Z/STI0L

eL11Z 1) sl eleQ £Z0Z/70/0L

oLave “puey A3usBiaiwie mopum sng MNVE SN £Z0Z/2TI80

85°¢S Jaug aulu) MNVE SN £Z0Z/ZE/50

2162 SUed OINY YdvN €202/22/60

GL'EEZ SHEd OINY YdVN £20Z/22/60

20°Z8v lojeipey 1903880 BHER €C0E/Z2/60

90°66F SINPOW LOE BI0IABYD e £20Z/22/60

6G'EEE suibu3-sieyi4 iy Istue) yonu) eleqg £T0Z/2TI60

8y°192 195 ped 9810-505 Isjueg Mondy, elaq £20Z/22/60

87°/9Z 19s ped 9s1p-805 Ialuag yoniL eyeq £20Z12Z/60 !
£L°80L 806 lsluag yoni] ejleq €TOTITTIBO 19
ge'es- Jsjus? yoniy Blleg £202/T2I80 HpeIg
9g'es- 20¥8W I31Ua) Honi| eeq £ZOTIETIB0 HpsuD)

nouny owsap aweN a1eq adAl

£20T JaqueaoN ybnoayy Ainp
Juno2ay Ag [1ejaq uonoesued |
LISNVHL ¥OavY

siseq |eniooy
£Z/0ElLL

WNd 82



¢ abed

VIOl

6P 19¢°2E 6¥'LOEZE

6719E'ee 6’ 19c°CE A3INNSNOD SATIdNS B STV¥IETLYIN - 000ES [&0L

6% 19g2E EF°19E°2C SLHVd HIVdIH-INIVIN ITOIHIA - 00EES 210

6¥'19¢°2E 8.'0L MNYE SN £20T/BZIL L g

£L°088°ZE Zre0l S[00]) XaH HNVE SN [XAVALTAIR (=1
soliejeg Junoury owsp swey aje( adA)

£20¢ Jaquaaon yBnoayy Ainp
JUNoo2dYy >m liejag uoiloesued |
LISNVYHL YOAVYINY

siseq |Eniooy
£ZioeiLlL

Wd 82T



11:26 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/08/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Oct 31, 23

11100-3670-NewWF Cheeking—Operating
11200 - 8794 Welis Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

161,682.33
85,370.15
58,075.76

305,128.24

80.61

80.61

677,390.12

56,534.00
51,107.65
10,009.72

117,651.37

24,503.61
11,895.12
1,802.25

38,200.98

38,200.98

833,242.47

254,026.00
2,381,634.65

50,190.13
194,055.10

244,245.23

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

(2,819,780.00)

2,084.277.66

2,917,520.13

Page 1



11:26 AM

11/08/23
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of October 31, 2023

Oct 31, 23
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {173.70)
Total Accounts Payable (173.70)
Other Current Liabilities
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 450,453.37
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 9,845.00
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 87,830.72
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 53,035.53
23000 - Accrued Payroll 15,197.12
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total '
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities (5639.18)
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement {27,444.01)
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 4,221.24
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 933.42
27100 - Primerica IRA (pre-tax) 1,600.00
27200 - Primerica ROTH (after-tax) 175.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total {21,053.51)
24020 - Medical 1,700.76
24021 - Aflac (332.26)
24022 - TransAmerica 234.81
24030 - Dental Liab (1,698.36)
24040 - Vision Liabl (283.99)
Total Other Current Liabilities 504,029.19
Total Current Liabilities 594,755.49
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 730,633.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 664,369.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,395,002.00
Total Liabilities 1,989,757.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,989,757.49

Page 2



| afed
%LEE 02'000°08- 00°626°0Z) 08°7.50F SIDVM B STVIVS YIHLO - 00505
%E'LE (S ANANA 00206'80¢ 69°8/4°96 SIOVM FAILVHLSININGY - 00105
YA 09°/55'98- 00'1EL"eSE 0cell’ 9 S3OVM SAILMIOVH T INIVIN - 00808
%620 g5erBez- 00FLETL A dva - STOVM B SIRVIVS - 00205
%¥'CE z0°001'g1Z- 00'628'2¢E 86'8Z.701 ooy paxld - STOVM 2 STNVIVES - 00108
¥ogv1 - 04008
asuadxy
%S'9F G¥'8.9'6L)')- 00°04.%02°C 85°160'520'} Hold ssoig
%S 9p G¥'L96.LL |- 000LL%02Z GG L60'5Z0°) awodu| [ejo]
%897 98718980 |- 00022 470°T bl 'GG8"/G6 SINNIAIY ONILYHIAO-NON - 00027 le10L
%0001 8Ly 000 [A N1 Jsa10U[ - 0O LYY
%0001 eL18'8L 000 £1°1/8'81 SLNAWISUNGNITY 2 SANNITN - 000y
%0°8% 002€5'59¢- 00°008°208 00'892°Z¥1 uonedofy [ended- 1S - 00LZy
%E'6 00°SEY'8Y- 00°000°09 00°G9G° || L1OVHINOD DNISILNIAQY - 0052
%00 00°000°002- 00000002 000 Aliqow pepuedx3 0LeS - 0ovZY
,E.m% EL'6Z0E} 0047108 ELELLerT 20T PV YVSHUD LIES - GLETY
%0001 000 00252°LLE 00°25Z°11E 8ouejsissy Buesado |1gg - 005ZY
% 0F 00CLL 0% 00¥12'89 002 1T spund ¥o9s - gszzy
%69 P58/0°To¢- 00000595 97'126'20Z (417)aNNd dSNVYL T¥D0T - 00Lzr
%00 00°09¢°201- 00°09¢°201 000 spung Bunersdo 4017 - 0SELY
SANNIAIY ONILYYIJO-NON - 0002F
%0°Zy 6569826 00°000°08} W9EL'29 INNIAIY ONILYYIJO - 0001F 1B30)
%P 19 1119285 00°000'68 £2'78L'92 LOVHINOD'AY3S OLNIWVHOVYS - 00ELY
%0704 9£'666'G- 0000002 79'000'F1 ANNIATY SUVIISIDOTAUYDAIGON - 05ZLY
%¥'Gd 8z'v16'e- 00°000°02 TLG80°L) ANNIATY 3AR-¥-1vIA - 6024
%8°EY 21289'6)- 00°000°6E 28°21£°G1 ANNIATY TLNOY a3XI4 - 00LLF
ANNIATY ONILYHILO - 000Ly
awoou|
ssuadxgfewosul Aleuipio
1eBpng jo % 1ebpng 1on0 § wbpng £2320 - Inr
Ad JO %EE £20¢ 12q01a0 Siseg [enlooy
[enjoy "sA 18bpng fenuuy £2I80/11
LISNVYL YOQVIAY WY 50:)1




Z 9beg
%eL FLEL )L 000021 8z'/8 $7001 - 05ZE5
%08l L 7BEY’L- 00°0002 65098 NOI1¥21¥anT - 0602
% LE 68'658'8L- 00°000'%2 LLPPLG SIMIL - 0G1ES
%0°0F Ze88Lyerl- 00°000'502 8¥'18S°19 13and - 001ES
TAWNSNOD SIS 2 STVINILYIN - 0008S
Y%i'ge Ty6LL'e9- 00°00Z"/6 86°08%'L¢ $334 ¥3SN % STIAHIS - 00026 BI0]
%4'S ¥OBLE - 00°00%' | 9e°08 821AMI8g ueyIB Yueg $894 - 01928
%E'] 0970216 00°C00°DL 0%'628 SIDIAMIS HOTL B T¥YNOISSTA0Nd - 00925
%6'EL 9/ 98¢~ 00°009 ¥Z'€0Z (INI¥d/39V180d)-00 TV LSO VSO - 0552
%S 9¥ A 00°00G S1'e60'C WALSAS ALRNNI3S ALIIOVYS - 00525
%L°0% 00°S67'[- 00°082°¢ 00'652'Z SI0]IAYIS TOHOITY ® ONYA - 02HZS
%l4G - 06929/ 000808l 0L'EZF oL $334 IDNYNILNIVIN THYMLIAOS - 00vES
%0°0 00°001- 0000} 0070 SHOILON Tv9D3T - 06525
%E €] ¥ 199°¢- 00°000¢1 £G'ZeL'y ONLLIXNAYIN ® ONISILYIATY - 00525
%/ 8% 0LgLL)L- 000G, 01'69¢- TISNNOD TvOI1 - 06228
%00 00°08- 00°05 000 ST0IANTS 11 LOVHINOD - 02125
%987 LS'689°L- 6000001 670967 SIVIAMITS FONVNILINIVIN ALNTJONUd - 05LES
%5 9 612eL'Gz- 00°000°se 182926 J0MNOSLNO-AYM3S HA3AL I1DIHIA - 00128
$334 ¥3SN B SINAKHIS - 00025
%L ZE 8Z°186'L¥z- 00°€££'95¢ vL18EFLE S143NIg - 00016 lel01
%064 00'0zv’L- 000007 00°08s S1143NIg ¥3HLO - 05916
%E L 61974 00°00Z's GlL'9/6'¢ MOTTV SIHLOTO M¥OMSWHOSINN - 00915
%Z9 W06 'e- 00°000'7 65612 FONVHUNSNI INTWAQTIINANG - 05T LS
%4 €S 8%'86/ G- 00°06.'9 25'166'C JONVHNSNI ALITIGVSI] - 0ZF 18
%124 006512 00°000°5L 00'6¥8'/Z SNI dWOD SHINHOM - 06E15
%ETE L0621 00018°L £6°¥8G NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S
%E" 23 B ZVE L 00°00L°0) 11161'C NV1d TVIN3QJ - 09215
%E' L8 2066906~ 00'E/$'28 86'618'GZ NV1d T¥IIT3W - 00218
%E Y 04°S¥E0LL- 00°000%51 0£¥59'ey {SY3dIe2) NY1d NOISN3d - 06115
%864 ¥ /80%6- 00°C00'sE 96'Z96°C ¥old : 00115
S.LI43N3g - 00015
%99 88'€ZL 079 00°15£8.6 SL'/z79°/G8 4089V - 01008 [e10]
3efipng o o 1ebpng leap ¢ jebpng £230-Inp
A 10 %EE £20T 1970300 Siseg [enody
[enjoy 'sA jaBpng [enuuy £Z/20/11
LISNVYL HOaviny Wv 50t




¢ abeg
%0'g 00001~ 00001 000 s924 8)eT)/seneusd - 0SS
%G /9 00'88%- 00°00G°L 002L0L $H981D PWIDNGIQIN LOA /10D - 0SHES
%0°G0L 1¥'68 00°00L°L IFSeL'L S|eudjel @ sIeulWag-ONINIVYL - 00+85
%Z 8 ¥1gL)- 00°08.2 98°1£9 WVHO0Yd A134YS - 00£85
%G' /8 20001~ 00008 96'669 SONILIIN ® TIAVYL - 00286
%0° L 8L iv0z- 000082 1826 SNOILdRIDSANS '8 SING - 05085
{(M3N) SNOINYTIZOSIN - 00085
%L ¥ BZyBLL- 00°000°0LL 8602506 S1S00 ALTIAYIT ® ALTYNSYD - 00096 2101
%2 BE Zr6Ir6LL- 00°000°02L 8504605 SNI IOVIAYA ALYIdONd B ALIIEVIT - 00196
SL1S00 ALIMIAVIT® ALTVNSYD - 00095
%0VE 90°0Zg'9l- 00°00Z'Z ¥6'6/58 SALLMILN - 000¥S [B1OL
%00 00°000"t- 00°000°} 000 {sng ousweIdeg) I1-I - 00LHS
%08} 8¥'G£0'e- 00°00L'¢ 2599 JOIAYIS UV INTT3I - 085S
%26 89'19€°G- 00°009°2 Z1'812'C LINYIINIXVAISINOHL 321440 - 00SHS
%TTE 0£'GGE |- 00°000°C 0L v LINMILINIFRNTINTD LISNVYL - 0SFHS
%EGY 95°968- 00°002'L 29¢0€ 39d-¥3IN3D LISNVHL - 00%FS
%99 6020z z- 00000 G6°/6L SUVORIIMISRITLIVMALY LISNVYL - 00E9S
%6 VE] 906G 00°002'L 8Y'E62°C SV IVANIYN/IDD- LV - 00ZFS
%T e GrEre'e- 00°000'G 55269 JOVANVOIAMISAHILYM 1V - 00175
SALLIILN - 000FS
%9°GE 8l°/87'98)- 00°057'682 78°296'201 "'NSNOD $31ddNS 2 STYINILYIA - 0008S [e10L
%.°C 86°€0k 00009 2096} S3MddNS B STVINILYIN ¥IH10 - 05256
%L V0" LIG - 00009'} 6622 S3TddNS AONTDUIAWT 8 ALIAVS - 0066
%00 00°00%- 00005 000 $317ddNS 2 WYYD0Ud ¥ILNdWOD - 029€5S
%Z 24 Ze'GEY'1- 00°000°¢ 89'%95°} (saunysoig ‘senpaydg) ONIINING - 05985
%P 4 or'oLl'e- 00052y 09'€e9'L 8317ddNS ID1440 - 055¢S
%LV 92726 00055 ¥1'6g S37ddNS ¥IALNID LISNVYL - 006ES
AR, 0L'Ghe"L- 00000 08¥59°¢ SLMVd ¥IVdIY/INIVIN STILITIOVA - 0SPES
%0°0 00°000°C- 00°000°Z 000 . ONIMOL - 8Zpss
%Z 78 92'892- 0005/ vl 18y SAHOSSIIIV I1IIHIA - 00¥ES
%09l 18'6E6'Z- 00°00G'E £0°095 {ss|qewnsuod) S317ddNS JOHS - 0SEES
%06 ZL6we L 00°000'5¢ 87°065°/2 SIMVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN TTOIHIA - 008ES
196png Jo %, 10Bpng Jeap § 10bpng gTRO- e
Ad 30 %EE £20Z 1890320 siseg [enJaoy
[emoy "sA 32bpng fenuuy £2/80111
LISNVYL ¥OavNY WY S0'L)




¢ abieq

%Z'0E} 1620718 00°9££°692 16°S75°05E BWoou| 18N
%g0EL 16102'18 00'98£'69¢ 16°E¥5°058 swoauj AeuipiQ JeN
%618 Z¥'988'092°1- 00¥EF'SER’L 8G°/¥G'v.9 astiedx3 jei0)
%Teh L¥reLe'e- 000002} 6G081'S SIVINIY / S3SVIT - 00066 [RI0L
%z EH Lr6L8's- 00°000°CL 65°081L°G S[eE}uY B SOSEYT - 065
STVINIY / S3SVIT- 00065
%9'¥G zgsel'e- 000069 8LvoL'e (M3N) SNOINVTTIOSIN - 00085 [eI01
%¥'E 00°geg- 00°0%¢ 00ZL SNOBUB|[29SIIN J2U10 - 0098C
1e6png jo v, 3abpng JoA0 ¢ ebpng £ZP0-Inp
Ad 30 %EE €207 18q0)20 SISeg |enody
[en3oy "sA 19bpng [enuuy £2/80/11
LISNVYL SOaYIY WY S0°)1




AMADOR TRANSIT

1:51 PM
11129123 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls November 2023
Date Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
111712023 CalPERS 1899375431 5,462.34
111712023 CalPERS 1899375431 3,229.46
Total 25000+ CalPERS Classic Retirement 8,691.80
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
111772023 CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 893.42
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 893.42
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 9,585.22
24020 - Medical
11/28/2023 Blue Shield of California 4404588 6,072.38
11/28/2023 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,207.59
11/28/2023 Blue Shield of California Regadanz 870.50
11/28/2023 Blue Shield of California Regadanz 96.73
Tofal 24020 - Medical 9,247.20
24021 - Aflac
11/28/2023 AFLAC ENQ02 255.41
11/28/2023 AFLAC ENQ02 193.26
Total 24021 - Aflac 448.67
24030 - Dental Liab
11/28/2023 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 669.57
11/28/2023 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 431.32
11/28/2023 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 64.35
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,165.24
24049 - Vision Liabl
11/28/2023 Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc  111352-0 150.80
11/28/2023 Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc  111352-0 76.30
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 22710
51000 - BENEFITS
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
11/27/2023 Amador Transit - Petty Cash REED 46.38
11/27/2023 Amador Transit - Petty Cash REED 35.40
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 46.04
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK Regadanz 51.48
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/\WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 179.30
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 179.30
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSQURCE
11/27/2023 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC reprogram 401 387.35
11/29/2023 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 403-Blend door actuators 993.61
11/27/2023 Sutter Creek Car Wash 48.07
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSQURCE 1,429.03
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
11/27/2023 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Serv... 480.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 480.00

Page 1



ANMADOR TRANSIT

1:51 PM
11120/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2023
Date Name Memo Amount
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
11/29/2023 CableTime October 300.00
1112712023 KVGC 1340 AM october 500.00
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 10.00
Total 52300 ADVERTISING & MARKETING 810.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
1112712023 Signal Service repair @AT 250.00
11/27/2023 Signal Service replaced battery @TC 172.33
1/27/2023 Signal Service camera training to staff 327.50
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 749.83
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT}
11/27/2023 Amador County General Servi... 79.36
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 79.36
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 3,548.22
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
11/27/2023 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 8,542.99
11/27/2023 Hunt & Sons, Inc. #87043 25817
1112712023 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,454.95
11/28/2023 Hunt & Sons, inc. 7,050.93
Total 53100 - FUEL 23,307.04
53150 - TIRES
1112712023 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 201 alignment 76.95
11/27/2023 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 4 stock 911.80
11/27/2023 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 5 stock, turn rotors 1,177.88
11/2712023 Les Schwab Tires turn rotors 75.98
11/27/2023 Les Schwab Tires turh rotors 75.98
Total 53150 - TIRES 2,318.59
53250 - TOOLS
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 §7.20
Total 53250 - TOOLS 57.20
§3300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
11/27/2023 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc, 113.21
1M/27/2023 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. belt extension 300.41
11/27/2023 All Diesel Electric Inc. 463.33
1172712023 Auto Zone 35.55
11/27/2023 Bus & Equipment Repair 103.96
11/27/2023 Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. 343.85
1172712023 Delta Truck Center 505 switch 164.72
11/27/2023 Delta Truck Center brake hydro booster 1,002,93
1112712023 Delta Truck Center fan 504 26.59
11/27/2023 Delta Truck Center 164.72
11/27/2023 Delta Truck Center core 507 -286.22
11/27/2023 Delta Truck Center 932.76
11/27/2023 Delta Truck Genter 5086 turbo charge core =336.72
111272023 Delta Truck Center 58.72
11/28/2023 Delta Truck Genter blower motor 507 175.91
11/27/2023 Maita Chevrolet 129.61
11/27/2023 Maita Chevrolet pulley 34.79
11/27/2023 Maita Chevrolet tension 107.10
117272023 Maita Chevrolet tension 110.10
11/27/2023 Maita Chevrolet 401 mount 78.76
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 56.55
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK escape handle 133.34
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK Hex tools 108.42

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

1:51 PM
11/20/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2023
Date Name Memo Amount
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 10.76
11/28/2023 Western Radiator Radiator 402 334.03
11/28/2023 Western Radiator Radiator 302 334.03
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,711.21
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1064148275 102.52
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 102.52
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 25.00
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 25.00
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 47.04
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 25.94
1110212023 Lowe's 1964148275 21.89
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 9.91
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 54.69
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 45,32
11/02/2023 Lowe's 1964148275 50.52
1110272023 Lowe's 1964148275 119.78
11/20/2023 U.S. BANK . 63.43
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 63.43
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 501.95
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 64.74
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 64.74
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/27i2023 Amador Rides AT 182.10
11/29/2023 U.8. BANK 45,21
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 107.99
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 21.45
1112912023 U.S. BANK 19.92
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 376.67
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 63.99
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 63.99
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other
11/27/12023 Auto Zone 54.93
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other 54.93
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 31,583.84
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
11/27/2023 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 357.05
11712712023 Amador Water Agency 117.53
11/27/2023 Amador Water Agency 156.32
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 630.90

Page 3



1:51 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

s rn T fpse———

11/29/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2023
Date Name Memo Amount
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
11/27/2023 Aces Waste Services, inc. 73.50
11/27/2023 Amador Water Agency 156.65
11712712023 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMADO19 76.93
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB 307.08
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
11/27/2023 P.G.&E, 14.50
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 14.50
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
11/29/2023 U.S. BANK 229,00
11/28/2023 Verizon Wireless 247.65
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 476.65
54700 - Wi-Fi {Sacramento Bus)
11/28/2023 Verizon Wireless 50.00
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 60.00
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,479.13
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROFERTY DAMAGE INS
11/27/2023 Amador Rides AT 343.18
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 343.18
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 343.18
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
11/29/2023 U.8. BANK INDEED 408.11
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 408.11
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM
11/29/2023 U.5. BANK 13.09
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 13.99
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
11/27/2023 Amador Family Phyicians HILL 100.00
11/2712023 Amador Transit - Petty Cash livescan 74.00
11/27/2023 Amador Transit - Petty Cash peters 74.00
1i27/2023 New Visions Grover 55.00
11/27/2023 New Visions peters 80.00
11/27/2023 New Visions Hill 80.00
11/28/2023 U.S. BANK 56.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 519.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {(NEW) 941.10
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
11/27/2023 Amador County Airport 75.00
11/28/2023 Smile (Copier) AT Qctober 770.00
11/28/2023 Smile {Copier) TC October 350.15
11/28/2023 Smile (Copier) AT November 978.99
Total 53100 - Leases & Rentals 2,174.14
Total 53000 - LEASES / RENTALS 217414

Page 4



1:51 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

11120023 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2023
Date Name Memo Amount
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
1112712023 Executech 2 virtual servers 1xyr. 7,700.00
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 7,700.00
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOGCATION 7,700.00
TOTAL 68,622.24

Page 5



